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Jones, William V, EMNRD

From: Julia Broggi <JBroggi@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 4:16 PM
To: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD; Hearings, OCD, EMNRD
Cc: Kaitlyn A. Luck; Adam Rankin; Michael Feldewert
Subject: [EXT] Case No. 20719
Attachments: Case No. 20719_Subsea Structure Map.pdf; Case No. 20719_Project Locator Maps.pdf

Examiners, 
 
At the Division’s request, Ameredev Operating LLC provides the following information related to Case No. 20719: 
 
(1) For the proposed Redbud Fed Com 25 36 32 No. 121H well, the first take point is 100 feet from the south line and 200 feet from the west line of Section 32, 
thereby allowing Ameredev to incorporate proximity tracts. Similarly, the last take point is 100 feet from the north line and 200 feet from the west line of 
Section 29. This is reflected in the C‐102 attached as Ameredev Exhibit A‐1 to the landman’s affidavit. As the landman testifies in his affidavit, the completed 
interval complies with the statewide requirements for setbacks.  
 
(2) Attached is the subsea structure map with the contour intervals better defined and more visible; and 
 
(3) Attached are two project locator maps showing the proposed horizontal spacing unit (and proposed well) in relation to the Capital Reef. 
 
Please let me know if you have any further questions.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Julia  
 

 
Julia Broggi 
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 87501 
P.O. Box 2208 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2208 
T 505.954‐7297 F 505.983.6043 M 505.988.4421 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then 
please delete this e-mail.  
 


